

Ms Carmen Rechbauer

Current role

HealthShare NSW, Chief Executive

Leads a statewide organisation of 8,000 employees delivering a range of services to the NSW Health system. Responsibilities include ensuring the organisation achieves its strategic and operational objectives; a constructive culture is promoted and embedded; people, assets and finances are managed effectively; services are commercially competitive; innovation is fostered; and customer service is responsive and accountable. Key initiatives included embedding sustainable practices across organisation; reshaping organisational structure to better meet customer needs; and improving staff and patient experiences through system-wide reform.

August 2018 - current

Recent experience

HealthShare NSW, Executive Director, Clinical Support Services
 Health Support Services, Director, Shared Business Services
 Jan 2005 – Feb 2017
 South Eastern Sydney Area Health Service, Executive Director
 1998 – Dec 2004

Education and qualifications

University of Technology, Sydney, Executive Master of Business 2017
Administration
University of Technology, Sydney, Graduate Certificate in 2013
Executive Business Administration

Awards

NSW Top 50 Public Sector Women 2018

Davidson Leadership Acceleration Program Scholarship 2018

Board Appointments

NSW Health Pathology, Board Member 2020 – current

Professional Development Activities

Australian Institute of Company Directors, Company Directors 2022 Course